

Contact

T +49 (0)89 747 266 0

F +49 (0)89 776 424

E Pisani@maiwald.eu



Dr Christian Pisani

Principal

Principal

Attorney-at-Law

LL.M. University of London

Christian studied law in Munich and London (LL.M.), obtaining his doctoral degree with a comparative study of European environmental law. He was admitted to the bar in 2001.

Christian has extensive experience in German and international commercial law, including compliance counselling, and in insurance law, including D&O insurance. He also advises and represents clients from regulated industries, in particular from the pharma and life science industries. He has wide-ranging, hands-on experience in drafting complex contracts, especially in an international context, and in representing clients before civil courts and arbitration panels.

CAREER

since 2018	Attorney-at-law at Maiwald
2016 - 2017	Head of Legal at Formycon AG
since 2016	Lecturer in the Master's programme in medical ethics at the Johannes Gutenberg University Mainz
since 2010	Lecturer in insurance law at the Hagen Law School
since 2008	Independent attorney-at-law
2003 - 2008	Attorney-at-law at BLD Bach Langheid Dallmayr
2001 - 2003	Attorney-at-law at BBH Becker Büttner Held

EDUCATION

2016	Certificate Drug Regulatory Affairs of the University of Augsburg
2010	Specialist lawyer for administrative law (theory)
2007	Specialist lawyer for insurance law (theory)
2000	Doctoral degree (Dr iur.) from the University of Augsburg

- 1999 - 2000 Master's degree in law (LL.M.) from the University of London
1997 - 1998 Trainee lawyer in Munich
1991 - 1996 Studied law at the Ludwig Maximilian University of Munich

PRACTICE AREAS

- Pharmaceutical Law
- Compliance
- Competition & Antitrust Law
- Agreements
- Data Protection

SERVICES

- Drafting of contracts
- Legal opinions
- Legal representations

PUBLICATIONS

- Regulatorische und haftungsrechtliche Herausforderungen für KI-Medizinprodukte, in Roman Grinblat/ Sibylle Scholtz/ Sophy Stock (Hrsg.) Festschrift für Ulrich M. Gassner, Medizinprodukterecht im Wandel (S. 467 ff.), Nomos, 2022
- Compliance Requirements for Effective Risk Management
- On the prohibition of post portem insemination
- Vertragshandbuch Pharma und Life Sciences, C.H.BECK, 2., erw. Auflage – 2021 (gemeinsam hrsg. mit Boris Bromm)
- Absicherung durch Versicherungslösungen, in: Risikomanagement, Organisation, Compliance für Unternehmen, Zenke/Schäfer/Brocke (Hrsg.), De Gruyter, 2nd edition, 2020 (together with Rebecca Koch)
- Compliance-Anforderungen für ein wirksames Risikomanagement, MPJ - Medizinprodukte Journal, 11/2019 (together with Elke Wurster)
- Verfassungsmäßigkeit des Verbots der post-mortem Befruchtung, Anmerkung zu OLG München Urteil vom 22.02.2017, MedR – Medizinrecht, 06/2018 (together with Julia Inthorn)
- Sachversicherungsrecht, HWV-Verlag, 2. Auflage, 2017
- §§ 130 ff. VVG (Transportversicherung), § 209 VVG (Rückversicherung / Seeversicherung), Rom-I-VO (internationales Versicherungsrecht), in: Praxiskommentar zum Versicherungsvertragsrecht, Schwintowski/Brömmelmeyer (Hrsg.), ZAP-Verlag, 3. Auflage, 2017
- Grundzüge des maltesischen Lauterkeitsrechts, GRUR Int. 2017, 03/2017
- Rechtstipps, in: Think Content! Grundlagen und Strategien für erfolgreiches Content-Marketing, Miriam Löffler, Rheinwerk Verlag, 2014
- Compliance: Wege aus der persönlichen Haftung, et – Energiewirtschaftliche Tagesfragen, 06/2013
- Absicherung durch Versicherungslösungen, in: Compliance in Energieversorgungsunternehmen, Zenke/Schäfer/Brocke (Hrsg.), EW Medien und Kongresse, 2011 (together with Thomas Jangner)
- Strategien beim Know-How-Schutz von Medizinprodukten, in: Gewerblicher Rechtsschutz für Medizinprodukte – 5. Augsburger Forum für Medizinprodukterecht, Gassner (Hrsg.), Augsburger Schriften zum Arzneimittel- und Medizinprodukterecht, 2010
- Verfassungsmäßigkeit des Verbots der post-mortem Befruchtung, Case note on OLG Munich Judgement of 22.02.2017, MedR – Medizinrecht, 06/2018 (together with Julia Inthorn)
- Sachversicherungsrecht, HWV-Verlag, 2nd edition, 2017
- §§ 130 ff. VVG (Transportversicherung), § 209 VVG (Rückversicherung / Seeversicherung), Rom-I-VO (internationales Versicherungsrecht), in: Praxiskommentar zum Versicherungsvertragsrecht, Schwintowski/Brömmelmeyer (eds.), ZAP-Verlag, 3rd edition, 2017
- Grundzüge des maltesischen Lauterkeitsrechts, GRUR Int. 2017, 03/2017

- Absicherung durch Versicherungslösungen, in: Risikomanagement, Organisation, Compliance für Unternehmen, Zenke/Schäfer/Brocke (eds.), De Gruyter, 2015 (together with Rebecca Koch)
- Rechtstipps, in: Think Content! Grundlagen und Strategien für erfolgreiches Content-Marketing, Miriam Löffler, Rheinwerk Verlag, 2014
- Compliance: Wege aus der persönlichen Haftung, et - Energiewirtschaftliche Tagesfragen, 06/2013
- Absicherung durch Versicherungslösungen, in: Compliance in Energieversorgungsunternehmen, Zenke/Schäfer/Brocke (eds.), EW Medien und Kongresse, 2011 (together with Thomas Jangner)
- Strategien beim Know-How-Schutz von Medizinprodukten, in: Gewerblicher Rechtsschutz für Medizinprodukte - 5. Augsburger Forum für Medizinprodukterecht, Gassner (ed.), Augsburger Schriften zum Arzneimittel- und Medizinprodukterecht, 2010
- Strategien beim Know-How-Schutz, MPJ - Medizinprodukte Journal, 04/2009
- Möglichkeiten der Risikooptimierung durch D&O Versicherungen, MPJ -Medizinprodukte Journal, 02/2009

MEMBERSHIPS

- Bar Association

LANGUAGES

- German
- English
- French